To: Greg D Stanton/PV/EDC,
Cc: Gerri A Silva/PV/EDC, Vicki L Hallas/PV/EDC, Dave M Johnston/PV/EDC,
Bcec:

Subject: Re: El Dorado Solid Waste Advisory Committee

Greg,
Thank you for getting back to me. | will do just that.

Cindy Johnson

Senior Deputy Clerk,

Board of Supervisors
530-621-5393
cynthia.johnson@edcgov.us
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From: Greg D Stanton/PV/EDC
To: Cynthia C Johnson/PV/EDC@TCP
Cc: Gerri A Silva/PV/IEDC@TCP, Vicki L Hallas/PV/EDC@TCP, Dave M Johnston/PV/EDC@TCP
Date: 11/02/2010 01:38 PM
Subject: Re: El Dorado Solid Waste Advisory Committee
Cindy,

Yes, please appoint Richard for another term and leave the alternate for the City of SLT blank due to a
shortage of available staff. We are reviewing the remainder of the list and will get back to you shortly.
Thanks,

Greg Stanton

Deputy Director

Environmental Management

El Dorado County

530.621.6658

Please note my new email address: greg.stanton@edcgov.us

Cynthia C Johnson  Greg/Gerri, | am putting together the committee... 10/26/2010 03:41:06 PM

10-1332.E.1





